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AYTAN Y. BELLIN | e
(motion for admission pro hac vice to be filed) )
AYTAN.BELLIN@BELLINLAW.COM

BELLIN & ASSOCIATES LLC T2 200

Miles Avenue |
White Plains, New York 10606 i O GO IA
Telephone: (914) 358-5345 DEPUTY
Facsimile: (212) 571-0284 B

JOSEPH R, COMPQOLI, JR,

(motion for admission pro kac vice to be filed)
_]OSE%I‘IGDIT! oli@sbcglobal.net

012 East 185" Street

Cleveland, Ohio 44119

Telephone: (216) 481-6700

Facsimile: (216)481-1047

ROGER FURMAN (STATE BAR NO. 149570)
r%%er.furman yahoo.com

7485 Henefer Avenue

Los Angeles, California 90045

Telephone: g:% 10) 568-0640

Facsimile: (310)694-9083

Attorneys for plaintiffs Michael A,
Vandervort and U.8. Sample Services, Inc.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
SOUTHERN DIVISION

MICHAEL A. VANDERVORT and ) Case N"SA [L; \? i’. .}.. B U J’. b u’? 8

U.8. SAMPLE SERVICES, INC,, on

behalf of themseives and all others Hon. JET é

similarly situated,
Plaintiffs,

COMPLAINT FOR:

1. MONETARY RELIEF FOR

VIOLATION OF 47 U.S.C. § 2277(B)
vs. AND 47 C.F.R. § 64.1200

2, MONETARY RELIEF FOR

VIOLATION OF 47 U.S.C. § 227(B)

BALBOA CAPITAL AND 47 C.F.R. § 64,1200
CORPORATION, 3. INJUNCTIVE RELIEF FOR
VIOLATION OF 47 U.S,C, § 227(B)
Defendanit. AND 47 C.F.R. § 64.1200
CLASS ACTION
DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
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Plaintiffs Michael A. Vandervort (“Vandervort”) and U.S. Sample
Services, Inc. (“Sample Services”) (individually and collectively, “Plaintiffs”), on
behalf of themselves and all others similarly situated, by their attorneys, for their
complaint against defendant Balboa Capital Corporation (“Balboa” or
“Defendant™), allege as follows:

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. This Court has federal question jurisdiction over this action pursuant
to 28 U.8.C. § 1331 because this action is based on the federal Telephone
Consumer Protection Act, and regulations thereunder. This Court also has
diversity jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 1J.5.C. § 1332 because, upon
information and belief, the matter in controversy concerning the TCPA exceeds
$5,000,000, exclusive of interest and costs, involves thousands of class members
and is a class action in which at least one member of the class, including the two
named Plaintiffs, is a citizen of a state different from the state of which Defendant
is a citizen.

2. Venue in this judicial district is proper pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§
1391(a)(2) and 1391(b)(2) because, upon information and belief, a substantial
part of the events or omissions giving rise to the claims in this case occurred in
this judicial district.

THE PARTIES

3. Plaintiff Vandervort is a resident of the State of Ohio.

4. Plaintiff Sample Services is a corporation organized under the laws
of the State of Ohio, with its principal place of business located at 171 Pleasant
Avenue, Geneva, Ohio 44041,

5. Defendant Balboa is a corporation organized under the laws of the
State of California, with its principal place of business located at 2010 Main
Street, Suite 1150, Irvine, California 92614,

1
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FACTS UNDERLYING THIS COMPLAINT

6.  Plaintiffs bring this action against Defendant for violating the
Telephone Consumer Protection Act, 47 U.S.C. § 227 (the “TCPA™), and the
regulations promulgated thereunder. Congress enacted the TCPA in 1991 to
prevent the faxing of unsolicited advertisements to persons who had not provided
express invitation or permission to receive such faxes, Congress believed that
unsolicited fax advertisements improperly shift advertising costs to unwilling fax
recipients and interfere with the use of fax machines by those recipients, who are
consumers and businesses. Regulations enacted pursuant to the TCPA also
prohibit the sending of solicited fax advertisements that do not contain proper
opt-out notices,

7. Upon information and belief, on or about May 21, 2011, Defendant,
without Plaintiffs’ express invitation or permission, arranged for and/or caused a
telephone facsimile machine, computer, or other device to send an unsolicited fax
advertisement (the “fax advertisement”), advertising the commercial availability
or quality of property, goods, or services, to Plaintiffs at Sample Services’ fax
machine located in Geneva, Ohio. A copy of the unsolicited fax advertisement is
attached as Exhibit | and is incorporated by reference,

8. The fax advertisement attached as Exhibit | was wholly unsolicited
in that it was sent to Plaintiffs by Defendant without Plaintiffs’ express invitation
or permission, |

9.  The fax advertisement contains a notice at the bottom that purports
to permit individuals to remove themselves from Defendant’s fax advertising list.
The notice states: “To opt out from future faxes, go to
www.removemyfaxnumber.com and enter PIN #1461 or call 877-284-7885. The
recipient may make a request to the sender not to send any future faxes and that

failure to comply within 30 days is unlawful.”

10.  The notice on the fax advertisement does not satisfy the requirements

2
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of 47 U.8.C. § 227(b)(2)(D) because, among other things, the notice (A) does not
provide a facsimile machine number to which the recipient may transmit such an
opt-out request; (B) does not state that a person’s request to opt out of future fax
advertising will be effective only if the request identifies the telephone number or
numbers of the telephone facsimile machine or machines to which the request
relates; and (C) does not state that such an opt-out request will be effective so
long as the person making the request does not, subsequent to such request,
provide express invitation or permission to the sender, in writing or otherwise, to
send such advertisements to such person at his or her telephone facsimile
machine,

11, The notice on the fax advertisement also does not satisfy the
requirements of 47 C.F.R. § 64,1200 (a)(3)(iii) because, among other things, the
notice (A) does not provide a facsimile machine number to which the recipient
may transmit such an opt-out request; (B) does not state that a person’s request to
opt out of future fax advertising will be effective only if the request identifies the
telephone number or numbers of the telephone facsimile machine or machines to
which the request relates; and (C) does not state that such an opt-out request will
be effective so long as only if the person making the request does not, subsequent
to such request, provide express invitation or permission to the sender, in writing
or otherwise, to send such advertisements to such person at his or her telephone
facsimile machine.

12, Upon information and belief, Defendant has, from four years prior to
the date of the filing of the instant Complaint through the present, either
negligently or willfully and/or knowingly sent and/or arranged to be sent more
than 10,000 unsolicited fax advertisements, advertising the commercial
availability or quality of property, goods, or services, to fax machines and/or
computers belonging to thousands of persons all over the United States, Upon

information and belief, those facsimile advertisements contained a notice at the

3
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bottom identical or substantially similar to that contained on the fax
advertisement sent to Plaintiffs.

13, Upon information and belief, Defendant has, from four years prior to
the date of the filing of the instant Complaint through the present, either
negligently or willfully and/or knowingly sent and/or arranged to be sent more
than 10,000 unsolicited and/or solicited fax advertisements, advertising the
commercial availability or quality of property, goods, or services, to fax machines
and/or computers belonging to thousands of persons all over the United States.
Upon information and belief, those facsimile advertisements contained a notice at
the bottom identical or substantially similar to that contained on the fax
advertisernent sent to Plaintiffs.

THE TELEPHONE CONSUMER PROTECTION ACT AND
REGULATIONS THEREUNDER

14.  The Telephone Consumer Protection Act of 1991, Pub. L. 102-243,
§ 3(a), added Section 227 to Title 47 of the United States Code, 47 U.8.C. § 227.
In pertinent part, 47 U.S.C. § 227(b) provides that “[i]t shall be unlawful for any
person within the United States, or any person outside the United States if the

recipient is within the United States . . . to use any telephone facsimile machine,
computer, or other device to send an unsolicited advertisement to a telephone
facsimile machine[.]” 47 C.F.R. § 64.1200(a), a regulation prescribed under 47
U.S.C. § 227(b) and effective as of December 20, 1992, provides in pertinent part
that “[n]o person may . . . [use a telephone facsimile machine, computer, or other
device to send an unsolicited advertisenient to a telephone facsimile machine.”

15, Asused inboth 47 U.8.C. § 227 and 47 C.F.R. § 64.1200, “[t]he
term ‘unsolicited advertisement’ means any material advertising the commercial
availability or quality of any property, goods, or services which is transmitted to
any person without that person’s prior express invitation or permission.” 47
U.8.C. § 227(a)(4); 47 CF.R. § 64.1200(£)(5).

q
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I 16. 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(1)(C)(ili) further provides that it is unlawful to
2 |1send an unsolicited facsimile advertisement unless, atnong other things, the
3 || unsolicited facsimile advertisement contains a notice meeting the requirements set

G~ |(forthin 47 U.8.C. § 227(b)(2)(D), which in tun provides that:

5 a notice contained in an unsolicited advertisement complies with the
6 requirements under this subparagraph only if--

7 (i) the notice is clear and conspicuous and on the first page of
8 the unsolicited advertisement;

9 (ii) the notice states that the recipient may make a request to
10 the sender of the unsolicited advertisement not to send any future
11 unsolicited advertisements to a telephone facsimile machine or
12 machines and that failure to comply, within the shortest reasonable
13 time, as determined by the Commission, with such a request meeting
14 the requirements under subparagraph (E) is unlawful;

15 (iii) the notice sets forth the requirements for a request under
16 subparagraph (E);

17 (1v) the notice includes--

18 (I) a domestic contact telephone and facsimile machine
19 number for the recipient to transmit such a request to the
20 sender; and
21 (I1) a cost-free mechanism for a recipient to transmit a
22 request pursuant to such notice to the sender of the unsolicited
23 advertisement; the Commission shall by rule require the
24 sender to provide such a mechanism and may, in the discretion
25 of the Commission and subject to such conditions as the
26 Commission may prescribe, exempt certain classes of small
27 business senders, but only if the Commission determines that
28

5
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1 the costs to such class are unduly burdensome given the

2 revenues generated by such small businesses;

3 (v) the telephone and faesimile machine numbers and the cost-
A free mechanism set forth pursuant to clause (iv) permit an individual

5 or business to make such a request at any time on any day of the

6 weel: and

7 (vi) the notice complies with the requirements of subsection

8 (d) of [47 U.5.C. § 227].

9 17. 47 CF.R. § 64.1200(a)(3) provides that no person or entity may:
10 Use a telephone facsimile machine, computer, or other device to
1 send an unsolicited advertisement to a telephone facsimile machine,
12 unlesge-:

13 * * "
14 (iii) The advertisement contains a notice that informs the recipient of
15 the ability and means to avoid future unsolicited advertisements. A
16 notice contained in an advertisement complies with the requirements
17 under this paragraph only if--
18 (A) The notice is clear and conspicuous and on the first page
19 of the advertisement;
20 (B) The notice states that the recipient may make a request to
21 the sender of the advertisement not to send any future
22 advertisements to a telephone facsimile machine or machines
23 and that failure to comply, within 30 days, with such a request
24 meeting the requirements under paragraph (a)(3)(v) of this
25 section is unlawful;
26 (C) The notice sets forth the requirements for an opt-out
27 request under paragraph (a)(3)(v) of this section;
28 (D) The notice includes--
6
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(1) A domestic contact telephone number and facsimile
machine number for the recipient to transmit such a request to
the sender; and

(2) If neither the required telephone number nor -
facsimile machine number is a toll-free number, a separate
cost-free mechanism including a Web site address or e~mail
address, for a recipient to transmit a request pursuant to such
notice to the sender of the advertisement. A local telephone
number also shall constitute & cost-free mechanism so long as
recipients are local and will not incur any long distance or
other separate charges for calls made to such number; and

(E) The telephone and facsimile numbers and cost-free
mechanism identified in the notice must permit an individual
or business to make an opt-out request 24 hours a day, 7 days
a week,

47 C.F.R. § 64.1200(a)(3)(iv) further provides that “[a] facsimile

advertisement that is sent to a recipient that has provided prior express invitation

or permission to the sender must include an opt-out notice that complies with the

requirements in paragraph (a)(3)(iii) of this section.”

19.

47 U.8.C. § 227(b)(3) provides:

Private right of action

A person or entity may, if otherwise permitted by the laws or

rules of court of a State, bring in an appropriate court of that State «-

(A) an action based on a violation of this subsection or the
regulations prescribed under this subsection to enjoin such
violation,

(B) an action to recover for actual monetary loss from such a

violation, or to receive $500 in damages for each such

2
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violation, whichever is greater, or
(C) both such actions.

If the court finds that the defendant willfully or knowingly violated

this subsection or the regulations prescribed under this subsection,

the court may, in its discretion, increase the amount of the award 1o

an amount equal to not more than 3 times the amount available under

subparagraph (B) of this paragraph.

20. 47 U8.C. § 312(f)(1) provides that “[t]he term *willful,” when used
with reference to the commission or omission of any act, means the conscious and
deliberate commission or omission of such act, irrespective of any intent to
vielate any provision of [the chapter under which 47 U.8.C § 227 falls] or any
rule or regulation of the Comimission authorized by [the chapter under which 47
U.8.C § 227 falls] or by a treaty ratified by the United States,”

CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS

21.  Plaintiffs bring this class action on behalf of themselves and ali

others similarly situated pursuant to Rule 23 of the Federal Rules of Civil
Procedure.

22, Statutory Reference. This litigation is properly maintainable as a
class action pursuant to Rules 23(b)(1)(A), 23(b)(2) and 23(b)(3).

23, Definition of the Proposed Class. Plaintiffs seek to represent two

classes of individuals (the “Classes”) defined as follows:

Class A: All persons from four years prior to the date of the filing of
the instant Complaint through the present to whom Defendant sent or caused to be
sent an wunsolicited facsimile advertisement that advertised the commercial
availability or quality of any property, goods, or services, and contained an opt-
out notice identical or substantially similar to that contained on the facsimile

advertisement attached as Exhibit 1.

=]
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Class B: All persons from four years prior to the date of the filing of
the instant Complaint through the present to whom Defendant sent or caused to be
sent a solicited or unsolicited facsimile advertisement that advertised the
commercial availability or quality of any property, goods, or services, and
contairied an opt-out notice identical or substantially similar to that contained on

the facsimile advertisement attached as Exhibit 1.

24, Approximate Size of the Proposed Class: Upon information and
belief there are, at a minimum, thousands of class members of Classes A and B,
Upon information and belief, the Classes’ sizes and the identities of the individual
members thereof are ascertainable through Defendant’s records, including, but
not limited to, Defendant’s fax and marketing records. The Classes are so
numerous that joinder of all individual members in one action would be
impracticable. The disposition of the individual claims of the respective class
members through this class action will benefit both the parties and this Court,

25, Adequacy of Representation: Plaintiffs are adequate representatives

of the Classes because Plaintiffs’ interests do not conflict with the interests of the
members of the Classes. Plaintiffs will fairly, adequately and vigorously represent
and protect the interests of the members of the Classes and have no interests
antagonistic to the members of the Classes. Plaintiffs have retained counsel who
are competent and experienced in litigation in the federal courts, TCPA litigation
and class action litigation.

26,  Commonality of Questions of Fact and Law: There is a well-defined

community of common questions of fact and law affecting the Plaintiffs and
members of the Classes. The questions of fact and law common to Plaintiffs and
Class A predominate over questions that may affect individual members, and
include:
(a) Whether Defendant’s conduct of sending and/or causing to be sent to
Plaintiffs and the members of Class A fax advertisements withou

8
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1 Plaintiffs’ and members of Class A’s express invitation or permission,
2 which advertised the commercial availability or quality of any property,
3 goods, or services and which contained an opt-out notice that was identical
& or substantially similar to the opt-out notice contained in the fax attached as
3 Exhibit 1, by facsimile, computer or other device, violated 47 U.S.C. §
6 227(b) and/or the regulations thereunder:
7 (b) Whether Defendant’s conduct of sending and/or causing to be sent to
8 Plaintiffs and the members of Class A unsolicited fax advertisements,
9 which advertised the commercial availability or quality of property, goods,
10 or services and which contained an opt-out notice that was identical or
1 substantially similar to the opt-out notice contained in the fax attached ag
12 Exhibit 1, by facsimile, computer or other device, was knowing or willful;
13 (¢) Whether Plaintiffs and the members of Class A are entitled to statutory
14 damages, triple damages and costs for Defendant’s acts and conduct; and
15 (d) Whether Plaintiffs and members of Class A are entitled to a permanent
16 injunction enjoining Defendant from continuing to engage in their unlawful
17 conduct.
18 27.  The questions of fact and law common to Plaintiffs and Class B

19 || predominate over questions which may affect individual members and include;

20 (a) Whether Defendant’s conduct of sending and/or causing to be sent to
21 Plaintiffs and the members of Class B fax advertisements, which advertised|
22 the commercial availability or quality of property, goods, or services and
23 which contained an opt-out notice that was identical or substantially similar
24 to the opt-out notice contained in the fax attached as Exhibit 1, b)J
25 facsimile, computer or other device, violated 47 11.8.C. § 227(b);

26 (b) Whether Defendant’s conduct of sending and/or causing to be sent tol
27 Plaintiffs and the members of Class B fax advertisements, which advertised
28 the commercial availability or quality of property, goods, or services and

10
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which contained an opt-out notice that was identical or substantially similar
to the opt-out notice contained in the fax attached as Exhibit 1, by
facsimile, computer or other device, was knowing or willful;

(c) Whether Plaintiffs and the members of Class B are entitled to statutory
damages, triple damages and costs for Defendant’s acts and conduct; and
(d) Whether Plaintiffs and members of Class B are entitled to a permanent
injunction enjoining Defendant from continuing to engage in its unlawful
conduct,

28, Typicality of Claims and Defenses: Plaintiffs’ claims are typical of

the claims of the members of Class A. The claims of the Plaintiffs and members
of Class A are based on the same legal theories and arise from the same unlawfil
conduct. Plaintiffs and members of Class A each received at least one fax
advertisement advertising the commercial availability or quality of any property,
goods, or services, which contained an opt-out notice that was identical or
substantially similar to the opt-out notice contained in the fax attached as Exhibit
1, and which Defendant sent or caused to be sent without Plaintiff's and the
members of Class A’s express permission or invitation.

29.  Plaintiffs’ clalms also are typical of the claims of the members of
Class B. The claims of the Plaintiffs and members of Class B are based on the
same legal theories and arise from the same unlawful conduct. Plaintiffs and
members of Class B each received at least one fax advertisement, advertising the
commercial availability or quality of any property, goods, or services which
cantained an opt-out notice that was identical or substantially similar to the opt-
out notice contained in the fax attached as Exhibit 1,

30.  Nature of required/contemplated notice to the proposed class:
Members of the Classes may be notified of the pendency of this action by
techniques and forms commonly used in class actions, such as by published

notice, e-mail notice, website notice, fax notice, first class mail, or combinations

i1
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thereof, or by other methods suitable to this class and deemed necessary and/or
appropriate by the Court.
31, Additional allegations supporting Fed. R. Civ, P. 23(b)3) Class

Action: In addition to the foregoing allegations regarding common questions of

law and fact that support this action proceeding as a class action pursuant to Rule
23(b)(3), a class action pursuant to Rule 23(b)(3) is superior to other available
means for the fair and efficient adjudication of the ¢laims of the Classes. While
the aggregate damages which may be awarded to the members of the Classes are
likely to be substantial, the damages suffered by individual members of the
Classes are relatively small, As a result, the expense and burden of individual
litigation makes it economically unfeasible and procedurally impracticable for
each member of the Classes to individually seek redress for the wrongs done to
him, her or it. The likelihood that the individual members of the Classes will
prosecute separate claims is remote, Individual litigation also would present the
potential for varying, inconsistent or contradictory judgments, and would increase
the delay and expense to all parties and the court system resulting from multiple
trials of the same factual issues. Plaintiffs do not know of any other litigation
concerning this controversy already commenced against Defendant by any
member of the Classes. In contrast, the conduct of this matter as a class action
presents fewer management difficulties, conserves the resources of the parties and
the court system, and would protect the rights of each member of the Classes.
Plaintiffs know of no difficulty to be encountered in the management of this
action that would preclude its maintenance as a class action.

32.  Injunctive Relief: Defendant has acted on grounds generally
applicable to Plaintiffs and members of the Classes, thereby making appropriate

final injunctive relief with respect to Plaintiffs and the Classes as a whole.

1z
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FIRST CLAIM FOR MONETARY RELIEF FOR VIOLATION OF
47 U.S.C. § 227(B) AND 47 C.E.R. § 64.1200
33.  Plaintiffs repeat and reallege all the allegations set forth in

paragraphs 1 through 32.

34. By the conduct described above, Defendant committed more than
10,000 violations of 47 U.8.C, § 227(b) against Plaintiffs and the members of
Class A, to wit: the fax advertisements Defendant sent and/or caused to be sent to
Plaintiffs and the members of Class A were unsolicited and did not contain a
notice meeting the requirements of 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(2)(D) and/or 47 C.F.R. §
64.1200(a)(3)(iii);

35. By reason of the Defendant’s violations of 47 U.S.C. § 227(b) and
47 C.F.R. § 64.1200(a)(3)(iii), Plaintiffs and the members of Class A are entitled
to statutory damages under 47 U.S.C. § 227(b) in an amount greater than
$5,000,000 from Defendant.

36. Ifitis found that Defendant willfully and/or knowingly sent and/or
caused to be sent unsolicited fax advertisements that did not contain a notice
meeting the requirements of 47 U.8.C. § 227(b)(2)(D) and/or 47 C.F.R. §
64.1200(a)(3 )(iii) to Plaintiffs and the members of Class A, Plaintiffs and Class A
are entitled to a tripling of the statutory damage award against Defendant.

SECOND CLAIM FOR MONETARY RELIEF FOR VIOLATION OF
47 U.5.C. § 227(B) AND 47 C.F.R. § 64,1200

37.‘ Plaintiffs repeat and reallege all the allegations set forth in
paragraphs 1 through 32.

38. By the conduct described above, Defendant committed more than
10,000 violations of 47 U.8.C. § 227(b) against Plaintiffs and the members of
Class B, to wit: the fax advertisements Defendant sent and/or caused to be sent to
Plaintiffs and the members of Class B were either unsolicited and did not contain
a notice meeting the requirements of 47 C.F.R. § 64.1200(a)(3)(iii) and/or §

13
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227(b}(2XD) , or were solicited and did not contain a notice meeting the
requirements of 47 C.F.R. § 64.1200(2)(3)(iii) as required by 47 C.F.R. §
64.1200(a)(3)(iv).

39. By reason of Defendant’s violations of 47 U.8.C. § 227(b), 47
C.FR. § 64.1200(2)(3)(iii) and 47 C.F.R. § 64.1200(a)(3)(iv), Plaintiffs and the
members of Class B are entitled to statutory damages under 47 U.S.C. § 227(b) in
an amount greater than $5,000,000 from Defendant.

40.  Ifitis found that Defendant willfully and/or knowingly sent and/or
caused to be sent fax advertisements that did not contain a notice megting the
requirements of 47 C.F.R. § 64.1200(a)(3)(iii) to Plaintiffs and the members of
Class B, Plaintiffs are entitled to a tripling of the statutory damage award against
Defendant.

THIRD CLAIM FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF FOR VIOLATION OF
47 U.S.C. § 227(B) AND 47 C.F.R. § 64.1200
41l.  Plaintiffs repeat and reallege all the allegations set forth in

paragraphs | through 40.

42.  Upon information and belief, Defendant committed thousands of
violations of 47 ULS.C. § 227(b).

43. Under 47 U.S.C, § 227(b)(3)(A), Plaintiffs and the members of the
Classes are entitled to an injunction against Defendant prohibiting Defendant
from committing further violations of the above-mentioned statutes and
regulations.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFOQORE, Plaintiffs, on behalf of themselves and the members of thel
Classes, request:

A. an order certifying the Classes, appointing Plaintiffs as the
representatives of the Classes, and appointing the law firms representing Plaintiffs

as counsel for the Classes;

14
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B. on the first and second claims, an award to Plaintiffs and the
members of Classes A and B, and against Defendant, of statutory damages in
excess of $5,000,000 for each of Classes A and B, pursuant to 47 U.S.C,
§ 227(b), for Defendant’s violations of that statute and the regulations thereunder;

C.  onthe first and second claims, if it is found that Defendant willfully,
and/or knowingly sent and/or caused to be sent fax advertisements to Classes A
and/or B, a tripling of the award of statutory damages pursuant to 47 U.S.C.
§ 227(b) to an amount in excess of $15,000,000 for each of Classes A and B
against Defendant;

D. on the third claim, an injunction against Defendant prohibiting
Defendant from comumitting further violations of the above-mentioned statutes
and regulations; and

E.  such further relief as the Court deems proper.

Dated: October 12, 2011 k
.
RU(_}ER'HURMAN, ESU.

AYTAN BELLIN, ESQ.
BELLIN & ASSOCIATES LLC

JOSEPH R. COMPOLI, ESQ.

Attorneys for plaintiffs Michael A.
Vandervort and U.S. Sample
Services, Inc., on behalf of
themselves and all others similarly
situated

15
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DEMAND ¥OR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiffs demand a jury trial on all issues so triable.

Dated: October 12, 2011

té

M

GER FURMAN, ESQ.

AYTAN BELLIN, ESQ,
BELLIN & ASSOCIATES LLC

JOSEPH R. COMPOLI, ESQ.

Attorneys for plaintiffs Michael A
Vandervort an% U.S. Sample
Services, Inc., on behalf of
themselves and all others similarly
situated

COMPLAINT
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Company: U S Sample Services Ine
Fax number: 440-466-3411

«  BALBOA
T S From: Derek Thomas
Fax number: {9459) 802-8835

2010 Main ST, 11™ Foor Date: 5/21/2010
Ivine, €O 92614

wwiw.balboscapital.com Regarding: Equipment Leasing

For more than 22 years, Balboa Capital has been helping thousands of businesses
acquire the equipment they need to fue! their growth. Plus, with our LOWEST
PAYMENT PLEDGE - we guarantee the lowest egquipmaent leage payments, or we'li
make your first month’s payment for you, up to $500!

Call me or fax back the Quick Quote form below to receive a frea quote on your

equipment lease and iearn why America’s emall businesces trugt Balboa with their
equipment financing needs,

Duick Quate Requect

What type 0f equipment are you interested in leasing?

What is the equipment cast? &

What ias the |ease tarm you're looking for? {circle ona)

24 menths 2& monthg 48 maonths €0 months
Namae:
Telaphona:
Emall:
(Fax the complatad form to 349 809-B535)
To opt out from future faxes go to www . removemviaxnumbear.com and emer PIN#14641,

or call B77-284-7885, The recipient may make a request to tha sender nol to send any
future faxes and that failure to comply with the reques! within 30 days is unlawful.

e O DOAVORL

T d PEZBTLSETRT DL LbATTEEFITE IIDhi0D HAISOL0 0N JEZbE  TTBI-6-OM
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY

This case has been assigned to District Judge Josephine Tucker and the assi goed
discovery Magistrate Judge is Jean P. Rosenbluth,

The case number on all documents filed with the Court should read as follows:

SBACV1l- 1578 J8T (JPRx)

Pursuant to General Order 05-07 of the United States District Court for the Central
District of California, the Magistrate Judge has been designated to hear discovery related
motions.

All discovery related motions should be noticed on the calendar of the Magistrate Judge

T o T o mmn o R L S oo T T o mimm G e e e vEma AR WM T o E TE AN A e o — — — —

NOTICE TO COUNSEL,

A copy of this notice must be served with the summens and complaint on alf defendants (If a removal action /s
fled, & copy of this notice must be served on &if plaintiffs).

Subsequant documents must be filed al the following location:

Western Division [X] Southern Division Eastern Divigion
312 N. Spring 5t., Rm. G-8 411 West Fourth 5t., Rm. 1-053 3470 Twelfth 5t., Rm. 134
Los Angelas, CA 90012 Santa Ana, CA 92701-4518 Riverside, CA 92501

Fallura 1o file at the proper location will rezult in your documents baing returned o you,

CV-18 (03/06) NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCQOVERY
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Name & Address:
Aytan Y. Bellin, Esq., Bellin & Associates, 85 Miles
Avenue, White Plains, NY 10606, Joseph R.
Compoli, Jr., Esq., 612 E, 185th St,, Cleveland, OH
44119; Roger Furman, Esq., 7485 Henefer Avenue,
Los Angeles, CA 90045

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

i3
MICHAEL A. VANDERVORT and U.8. SAMPLE CASE NUMBER
SERVICES, INC., on behalf of themselves and all

others similarly situated, PLAINTIFR(S) S A Gv j_‘ j!; = :j .ﬁ; :5 2 &. JST é- /:9 ég‘:

v,

BALBOA CAPITAL CORPORATION,
SUMMONS

DEFENDANT(S),

TO: DEFENDANT(S): Balboa Capital Corporation

A lawsuit has been filed against you,

Within 21 _ days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it), you

must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint O3 amended complaint

LI counterclaim O cross-claim or a motion under Rule 12 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, The answer
or motion must be served on the plaintiff's attorney, Roger Furman, Esq. , whose address is
7485 Henefer Avenue, Los Angéles, California 90043 . If you fail to do so,

judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. You also must file
your answer or motion with the court.

Clerk, U.S, District Court

Dated: ///7//2;/// | By: é)ﬁ/M}Lﬁ?M

Depﬁ/ Clerk

{Seal of the Coury)

{Use 60 days if the defendant is the United States or a United States agency, or is an officer or employee of the United States. Alloved
60 days by Rule 12{a)(3)].

CV-Ota (1207) SUMMONS
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT, CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

CIVIL COVER SHEET
I{u} PLAINTIFES {Check box if you are representing yousselt ) DEFENDANTS
Ntighucl A. Vandervor, and 1.5, Sample Services, Ing. Balbon Capitnl Cotparmion

{b) Atorneys (Firm Mame, Address and Telephone Number, 1 you are epresenling  { Atomneys (I Known)
yourself, provide szme.)

Aylan 'Y, Bcﬁkm. Bellin & Associates, LLC, 85 Miles Avenue, Whils Plains, NY
10606 (9)4) 358-3343; Roger Furman, 7483 Henefler Avenue, Los Angeles, CA
90045 (310) 568-0640; Joseph R. Compoli, Jr., 812 E., 185 5L, Clevelond, OH

. BASIE OF JURISDICTION (Ploce on X in one box tly.} N, CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES - For Diversity Cnscs Only
{Piace an X in one box for plaintiff and ona fot tdefendant.)
O 1 L5 Government Plaintiff E.'.f} Federnl Question (U3, FTF DEF PTF DET
Governiment Mot a Party) Citizen of This Siate 31 O  Incorporated or Frincipal Flace 14 L34
of Buginess in this Stafe
d2U.5. Government Defendant O 4 Diversity {Indleste Citizenship | Citizen of Another State 02 02 Incomporated and Principsl Place 25 (13
of Parties in Iterm HI) of Business in Another State
Citizen or Subject of « Forcign Country [13 (33 Foreign Nation a6 06

IV. ORIGIN (Place an X in one box andy.)

cf Original G2 Removed from [13 Remanded from 04 Reinsiated or 03 Transferred from nnothes district (specify): 08 Muli. 37 Appeal 1o Digiricl
Proteeding Stave Count Appeilate Count Reopencd District Judge from
Lisigation Mugistrate Judps

V. REQUESTED IN COMPLAINT: JURY DEMAND:  Yos D Na (Check Yes only if demanded in complaint.}
CLASS ACTION under £R,C.P. 23: o Yes O No ' MONEY DEMANDED IN COMPLAINT: £ 30.000,000 plus

VI CAUSE OF ACTION (Cite the U8, Civil Statute under which you are flling nnd wrile a brief stafement of cause. Do pot cite Jurisdictionnl stawutes onless diversity.)
A7 U.5.C. Sec 22%(h), - Defendant transimitted solicited and unsaticted fax advertisements to Plaintff apd the Classes which had defelent opl-out notices
VIL NATURE OF SULT (Place ar X in one box anly.)

R OTHERSTATOTEY A EAD
B1460 Stpte Reapportionment |1 10 ¥ - Q) #0710 Fair Labor Standards
D410 Antitrust 0120 Marine Airplane 2 |30 Motions o Act
430 Banke and Banking {0130 Miller At D35 Alrplane Product | 370 Otier Fraud Vacole Sentence |(2720 Labor/Mgnt,
0430 Commerce/1CC O 140 Negotinble Instrument Linbility ) D37 Truth in Lending Habeas Corpus Relations
Raics/etc, 0150 Recovery af UJ20 Assaol, Libel & |1 380 Other Personal |03 530 General 0730 LaborMaml
L1450 Deportation Overpryment & Slander \ Property Damege {70 535 Death Penalty Reporting &
D40 Rocketeer Influgnced Enforcerment of LJ330 Fed, Emplayers'  |myp5 Property Damape [21 540 Mandamus/ Diselosure Agt
and Corrupt Judgment 0 340 I&;ah}h!y e roduct Lisbltity Other C1740 Rallway Labor Act
Organizations L 15! Medicare Act B1345 Marine Produst [ DANKRUPTCYES |0 550 Civil Rights (D750 Other Labar
Q480 Consumer Credil Q152 Recovery of Dofuited Linbil;,ty 422 Appeal 28 USC Pris tion Litigatian
D490 Cable/Sat TV Student Loan (Exel, 0350 Motor Vehicle 158 Q791 Empl Ret. Ine,
O E10 Salective Service Veterans) F1355 Motar Vehiels O423 Withdrawal 28 AU RENADTY SRS Security Agt
O B30 Securities/Commodities/{] 133 Recovery of Product Liability by USC 157 Apticulture S PHOPBRTY/RIGHTS
Exchange Qverpayment of 0360 Other Personal |l VAL ETS 8 Qther Food & M 820 Copyrights
D875 Customer Challenge 12 Vaieran's Benefis Injury Qdd] Voting Drug 0830 Patent
USC 3410 D160 Swekholders’ Suits D362 Personal Injury- | 442 Employment 1625 Drug Related D840 Trademark =~
[E(BEJD Other Sintatory Actions | 190 Other Contragt Med Matpractice  J 443 Housing/Acco- Selzure of SOCIA L ERGURTT
B g%i Agricolurol Ast [1193 Controct Product 1365 Personal Injury- mimadatlong Propery 21 USC [T B61 FIA (1395
882 Economic Stabilization Lizbifity Product Linkility 0444 Welfare 351 01862 Black Lung (923)
Act D 196 Franchise Asbesips Personal O 443 American with  [D 630 Liquor Laws 863 RIWC/DIWW
T893 Environmental Mauers R REA BRORE] Injury Product Disnbilities - 2640 R.R. & Truck (405¢g))
01894 Energy Allocatan Act {0270 Land Condemnation o inbility Emplaymoat 650 Alrline Regs L1864 SSID Tie XVI
(1895 Freedomollnfo. Act (D220 Forscloswre L IMMIGRATION American with 101660 Occupational |0 863 RSI(405(s)
8900 Appenl of Fee Determi- [ 230 Rent Lease & Ejeciment [0 462 Naturalization Diisabititics - Safety /Hlealh  |IFEDERAL TAX'SUITS
natian Under Equal ¥ 240 Tors to Land Application Other 0690 Other D E70 Taxes (U5, PlaintiiT
Access to Justico Q245 Tort Product Linbitiny | 463 Mubeas Corpus- (5440 Ocher Clvil or Defendnnt)
0950 Constitutipnality of 00290 All Other Real Property Alien Detainey Rights D871 [RS-Third Pary 26
State Stawies U 465 g":F’nL""“'B““““ USC 7600
CLD

i) {5 g =
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:  Cose Number; g A C ‘;?’ jl 4 = g;g 15 y

AFTER COMPLETING THE FRONT SIDE OF FORM CV-71, COMPLETE THE INFORMATION REQUESTED DELOW,

78 TST (174
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT, CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
CIVIL COYER SUEET

VALH(). IDENTICAL CASES: Has this aclion been previously filed in this con and dismissed, remanded or elosed? @Ne € Yes
I’'yes, list ense aumber{s);

VIty. RELATED CASES: Havenny cases been previously fled in this court that are relaied 1 the present coge? Mo O Yes
If yes, list ease number(s):

Civil ¢rses are deemed relnted 1o previously filed ease and the present case:
{Check all boxes thot apply)  C1 A, Arise from the same or closely related transactions, happenings, aor events; or
0 B. Call for determination of the same or subsiantially relawed or slimilar questions of law and faet; or
OC. For other ressans would entail substartial duplication of lnber if henrd by different judges; or
0 D. Invalve the same patent, wademack or copyright, pud ene of the Mctors identified above ina, b or ¢ alsn is present.

[X. VENUE; (When comploting the fellowing information, use on additiona) sheat if necessary,)

{a) Lisl the County in this Districi; California County outside of this District; State if other than California; or Foreign Country, in which EACH named plaintiff resides,
O Check here if the government, its apencies or eimplovees is o nomed plainfiff. 1Fthis box is cheeked, po (o jlem (b).

County in this District:* Califarnta County owside of this District: S1ate, i other than Californin: or Foreign Country

Michael A, Yandervort - Highland Connty, Ohia
U.S8. Sample Serviees, Inc. - Ashlabula County, Ghio

{b) List the County in this District; California County outside of this District; S1te if other than Califarnia: ar Foreign Country, in which £ACH nomed defendant resides.
0O Check here if the government, its agencles or employees s a nomed defendnnd, If this box is chacked, go 1o item (2).

County in this District:* California County outside of this Disiricy; Stae, if other than Cakifornia; or Fareign Couniry

Balbos Capital Corporation - Orange County

{c} List the County in this Distriet, Califetnin County autside of this District; Siate if other than Cabifornia; of Foreign Countey, in which EACH claim arose.
Mole: In land condenmifion cnses, use the loention of the traet of {and invelved.

Couniy in this Dstriec* California County qutside of this District; State, i other than California; or Foreign Country

Orange County

* Los Angeles, Orange, San Bernarding, Riverside, Ventyrn, Snutn%ﬂrhnrn. or Snn Luls Obispe Counties

Mote: fn land eondemnation eascs. vge the location of the tradt of londinvolvad )
Sﬁ a . ’-\‘ ety e
X. SIQNATURE OF ATTORNEY {OR PRO PER): / L“"-"'“""" Date ‘.ﬁ“"h.ff}*’..f \"L X ?C .'\.‘
' [

MNotice to Counsel/Tarties: The CV-T1 {J/8-44) Civil Covet Sheet and the information conthined herein neithor replnce nor supplement the fling and servlce of pleadings
or other papers a5 required by law, This form, approved by the Judieial Conlerence of tie United Swtes in September 1974, is required pursuant to Local Ritle 3-1 is nat filed
but is ysed by the Clerk of the Court for the purpose ef slatistics, venne and initinting the civi) docket sheet. (For move defalled insiructions, see seporate instructions sheel.)

K.ey to Statistical codes relating to Social Security Cases:

Nature of Suit Code  Abbreviation Substantive Statement of Cause of Action

a1 HIA All claims for henlth inswrance benefs (Medicare) under Title 18, Part A, of the Social Security Aet, 25 smended.
Alsd, inclhude elnims by hospitals, skilled nursing facilities, ete., for certification ns providers of services wnder the
program, (42 1.5.C. 1935FF(R))

§62 BL All claitns for “Black Lung" benelits under Title 4, Pant B, of the Federnl Conl Mine Healtls and Safuty Act of 1969,
(30 U5.C. 920

843 DIVC All claims filad by insured workers for disability insuronce benefits under Title 2 of the Socin) Sccurily Act, a5
amended: plus all eloims filed for ehild's insurance benafits bosed oo disability. (42 U.8.C. 405(g)

LLE Dhww All clnims ffted for widows or widowcrs Insurance benefits based on disabiliy under Title 2 of the Sogial Seearjty
Act, g amended, (42 U.5.C, 405(g)

364 551D Al elaims for supplemental security incame payments based upon disability filed under Title 16 of the Social Security
Act, o5 amended,

865 RSl All ¢laims for retirement (ohd 2g¢) und survivors benefs under Title 2 of the Social Seeurlty Act, os amended. (42
U.5.C (g)




